
From: Andrea Chatman <Andrea.Chatman@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 5:22 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: Event Attendance 

  

Hi Steve, 

  

I wanted to confirm my attendance at both events.  I was invited to both events by the CEO of the 

agencies. 

  

Please let me know if anything else is needed. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Andrea M. Chatman, Deputy Commissioner 

1615 W. Chicago Avenue – 3rd Floor 

Chicago, IL  60622 

Office: 312-746-9639 

andrea.chatman@cityofchicago.org  

 

  

  

 

From: Andrea Chatman <Andrea.Chatman@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 10:42:40 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Event Attendance 

  

Hi Steven, 

  

mailto:andrea.chatman@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Andrea.Chatman@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


I will be attending two events hosted by DFSS delegates in the next week.  Please find the details 

below: 

  

  

Thursday, October 10th from 8am - 10:30am - All Chicago Annual Breakfast at University Club of 

Chicago. 

  

& 

  

Thursday, October 17 from 8am - 10:30am - The Network: Advocating Against Domestic Violence 

Annual Breakfast at The Dalcy. 

  

Please let me know if there is anything else needed from me. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Andrea Chatman  
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